EXHIBIT

.4

From: Shiloh, Yet;n;:tan 02, 1968 720 AN

Sent: Thursday, Sepiember : .

To: Safer, Helith; Adams, Ray; Coulthurst, Andy: Hasak, Rauven; Shkedy, Zvi; Noris, John
Ce: Rose, Ted

Subject: Spain

The following message, which was posted on the “connecto*

(http: //www.dishplex.com] forum: : .
(http://www.dishplex.com/ubb/Forund /HTHL/000003 .htul) appears to be some kind of code
{keys?}. The list seems to describe the various Magra systems including a system entitled
'spain*.

Nagra provides CA in the Americas for: Dish network (Bchostar), Expressvu, and Skyvista,
and in Spain for ViapDigital.
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: Al DA E8 D7 B6 26 FF CB expresgs view key Q
> DE EB 15 EB 2F 47 50 FF expresa view key 1
> Cé 73 BS BB 7F BC 93 02 express view verify
key
: 82 C0 02 RE 4C 10 5C SDdishnetmrkkeyO
> 8F BA BE 96 7F 6C DD 76 dishnetwork key 1
> 1E FF 75 45 4C FD 20 93 dishnetwork verify
f key
) : 00 C7 CF EC 71 A8 3E 65 skyvista key 0
> BO 4E 3C AB 17 A9 EA 6D skyvista key 1
' > 1E FF 75 45 4C FD 20 93 gkyvista verify key
>
> 00 C7? CF BC 71 A8 JE 65 spain key 0
> 80 4% 3C AB 17 A9 ER 6D spain key 1 *
> 1B FF 75 4S 4C FD 2D 93 spain verify key
>
| S
> dexter dowrite
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EXHIBIT

S Ty Septer:ber 02, 1993 7:30 AM

Sent: Thursday, : .

To: Sofer, Helith; Adams, Ray; Coulthurst, Andy: Hasak, Reuven; Shkedy, Zvi; Noris, John
Cec: Rose, Ted

Subject: Spain

The following message, which was posted on the “connecto*

{hetp://www.dishplex.com) forum: : .
(http://www.dishplex.cam/ubb/Porumd /HTML/000003 .htnl) appears to be some kind of codg
{keys?). The list seems to describe the variocus Nagra systemeé including a system entitled
*Spain’.

Nagra provides CA in the Americag for: Dish network (Echostar}, Expresswu, and Skyvista,
and in Spain for ViaDigital.

Al DA E8 D7 BE 26 FF CB express view key 0
DE EB 15 EB 2F 47 50 FF express view key 1
Cé 73 BS BB 7F BC 93 02 express view verify

<

82 C0 02 ARE 4C 10 5C 5D dishnetwork key 0
8F BA 86 96 7F 6C DD 76 dishnetwork key 1
1E FF 75 45 4C FD 2D 93 dishnetwork verity

]
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CF EC 3E 65 skyvista key 0
3C A8 17 A9 EA 6D skyvista key 1
75 45 2D 93 gkyvista verify key
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CF BC 71 A8 3B 65 cpain key 0
80 3C A8 17 A9 EA 6D spain key 1
18 75 45 4C FD 2D 93 epain verify key
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dexter dowrite
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